From: Terry Casey [mailto: CaseyT@ci.woodland.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 1:15 AM

To: c-man@best-service.com

Subject: W(09-1182

Mr. Gundlach,

| have finished up my initial investigation and have forwarded the information to the Cowlitz
County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office for review. They in turn will review and either make a
decision on filing formal charges, send it back to me with further investigative instructions, or send
it back with an evaluation that the issue is civil and should be handled as such. Unfortunately, it
could take some time before I/we hear back from the prosecutor's office. If you have any further
requests feel free to contact me. If | receive any informaticn | will forward it to you as soon as |
get it.

If you have any issues other then the current cne please call. We are a phone call away.
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Ofc. Terry Casey
casevi@ci.woodland.wa. us
Woodland Police Dept.

PO Box 2

100 Davidson Ave.

Woodland, VWa. 98674
360.225.6965 (Bus.)
360.225.8981 (24-hr. Dispatch)
360.225.1201 (Fax)




